Chantel Nowegijick

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Enterprise Rent-A-Car <No-Reply@enterprise.com>

June 27, 2023 9:48 AM

Chantel Nowegijick

Modified: Enterprise Rent-A-Car Reservation 1650643684 at TIMMINS

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
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Your Reservation Has Been Modified.

Thanks for choosing Enterprise! Your reservation for a Intermediate SUV
vehicle on Tue, July 4, 2023 at TIMMINS has been updated.

Your confirmation number is: 1650643684

Itinerary

PICK UP
Tue, July 4, 2023
8:00 AM

TIMMINS

470 ALGONQUIN BLVD E
TIMMINS ON P4N 1B7 CAN
(705) 264-3227

Tue 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

RETURN

Wed, July 5, 2023
5:00 PM
TIMMINS

Vehicle

Intermediate SUV

Toyota RAV4 or similar
Automatic
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RATES & CHARGES

Vehicle

TIME & DISTANCE 2 DAILY @ 129.88 CAD 259.76 CAD
Mileage

Unlimited

Taxes and Fees

VLF REC 1.00 CAD
HST (13.0%) 32.21 CAD
Savings

DISCOUNT (5.0%) -12.99 CAD

(includes taxes and fees)

Total may vary slightly at time of rental based on the election of prepaid gas,
optional coverage items or changes in taxes, surcharges and fees.

PAYMENT
Billing # 00009729

DRIVER INFORMATION:
Driver Name: IRENE LINKLATER

Phone: (+¢¢) **=-7698
Email: ceeeesk@nanlegal.on.ca

CORPORATE ACCOUNT DETAILS
Contract Name: NISHNAWABE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES

VIEW DETAILS OR MODIFY

Important Toll Road Information

You may be renting or driving in an area with toll roads. We offer optional TollPass products at participating
locations that allow you to breeze through tolls without stopping to pay cash. Some toll plazas are electronic only
and do not offer a cash payment option.

Learn more about our TollPass Program and what areas it covers.
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Rental Policies

Additional Driver

Renter’s spouse or domestic partner who meet the same age and driver’s license requirements of the renter are
authorized drivers at no additional charge. Any additional authorized drivers must appear at time of rental and meet
age and driver’s license requirements. An additional charge of $10 per day for each additional authorized driver will be
added to the cost of the rental, unless other contractual conditions apply.

A spouse or domestic partner is the only permitted additional driver on a rental secured with a debit card.

Age Requirements
Please see the Renter Requirements policy for age requirements and youthful driver charges.

Damage Waiver

DAMAGE WAIVER -DW- IF THE RENTER ACCEPTS DW, ENTERPRISE WAIVES OR REDUCES THE RENTER'S
RESPONSIBILITY FOR LOSS OF, OR DAMAGE TO, THE RENTAL VEHICLE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
TOWING, STORAGE, LOSS OF USE, ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND/OR DIMINISHMENT OF VALUE) SUBJECT TO
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RENTAL AGREEMENT AND APPLICABLE LAWS. DW IS NOT
INSURANCE. THE PURCHASE OF DW IS OPTIONAL AND NOT REQUIRED TO RENT A CAR. THE PROTECTION
PROVIDED BY DW MAY DUPLICATE THE RENTER'S EXISTING COVERAGE. ENTERPRISE IS NOT QUALIFIED
TO EVALUATE THE ADEQUACY OF THE RENTER'S EXISTING COVERAGE; THEREFORE THE RENTER
SHOULD EXAMINE HIS OR HER CREDIT CARD PROTECTIONS, AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE POLICIES OR
OTHER SOURCES OF COVERAGE THAT MAY DUPLICATE THE PROTECTION PROVIDED BY DW.

Personal Accident Insurance / Personal Effects Coverage

Personal Accident Insurance — Personal Effects Coverage — THE PURCHASE OF PERSONAL ACCIDENT AND
PERSONAL EFFECTS INSURANCE (PAI-PEC) IS OPTIONAL AND OFFERED AT THE TIME OF RENTAL FOR AN
ADDITIONAL DAILY CHARGE. THE PAI-PEC IS NOT REQUIRED TO RENT A VEHICLE. PLEASE READ THE
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE WORDING CAREFULLY FOR A FULL DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGE AND
EXCLUSIONS. The PAI coverage provides renter and renter’'s passengers with accidental death, dismemberment, and
accident medical expenses and ambulance expense benefits. The PEC coverage insures the personal effects of the
renter, additional drivers, or anyone who is travelling with the renter against risks of loss or damage to personal

effects. Benefits are payable in addition to any other insurance coverage the renter or passengers may have. The
coverage provided by PAI-PEC may duplicate the renter’s existing coverage. Enterprise is not qualified to evaluate the
adequacy of the renter’s existing coverage. Therefore, the renter should examine his or her personal insurance policies
or other coverage(s) that may duplicate the coverage provided by PAI-PEC. This is a summary only. PAI-PEC is
subject to the provisions, limitations and exclusions of the PAI-PEC policy, which is underwritten by AIG Insurance
Company of Canada. The premium for PAI-PEC is 6.99 CAD per day.

Refueling Service
As a customer, you have a choice as to how you would like to pay for fuel.

Option 1- Prepay Fuel

This option allows the renter to pay for the tank of gas at the time of rental and return the tank empty. No refunds will be
issued for unused gas.

Option 2 - We Refill

This option allows the renter to pay Enterprise at the end of the rental for gas used but not replaced. Price per gallon
will be higher than local fuel prices.

Option 3- You Refill

This option allows the renter to return the vehicle with the same amount of gas as received to avoid extra fuel charges.

Roadside Protection

Renter may purchase Roadside Assistance Protection (RAP) from Owner for an additional fee. If Renter purchases
RAP, Owner agrees, subject to the actions that invalidate Damage Waiver, to contractually waive Renter’s responsibility
for the cost to provide 24/7 roadside assistance (where available) which includes replacement of lost keys (including
remote entry devices), flat tire service (if no inflated spare is available, the vehicle will be towed. Cost of a replacement
tire is not covered by RAP), lockout service (if the keys are locked inside the vehicle), jumpstarts, and fuel delivery
service for up to 3 gallons (or equivalent liters) of fuel if Vehicle is out of fuel. Roadside Assistance Protection services
are only available in the United States and Canada. If Renter does not purchase RAP, or RAP is invalidated as set forth
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above, roadside assistance will be available, but standard charges will apply. RAP does not apply in Mexico. For
roadside assistance call 1-800-307-6666.

Please see your negotiated contract agreement for rental policies.

Privacy Policy Terms of Use
© 2023 Enterprise Rent-A-Car
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